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PROCEEDTINGS

CHAl RVAN GRAHAM  Let's circle back around to
the top of the agenda, Item Number 1.

Move staff took 20 minutes. I don't think
we're getting out of here until 6:00.

(Laughter.)

All right. Staff, Item Number 1.

MR WLLIAMS: Good morning, Mr. Chairman,
Commissioners. Curtis Williams on behalf of staff.

Item 1 seeks Commission approval to issue the
request for proposals to provide telecommunications
relay service for the nearly three million deaf, hard of
hearing, deaf/blind, and speech-impaired citizens of
Florida.

Chapter 427, Florida Statutes, requires the
Commission to select a provider for telecommunications
relay service. The current relay contract with AT&T
expires on May 31st, 2015. The request for proposals
before you will formally start the process to select a
new provider to begin service on June 1lst, 2015.
Significant time is needed to issue the request for
proposals, to evaluate the proposals, and to set up the
new system.

With the Commission's permission, staff would

like to make two oral modifications to the
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recommendation.

First, staff would like to delete the last two
sentences in the first full paragraph on page 2,
starting with "Bidders may also propose." Staff would
also like to delete the last sentence in the first
paragraph on page 26 starting with "At the end of this
section."

Susan Berlin, counsel with Sprint, would also
like to address the Commission, and staff is available
for questions. Thank you.

CHAl RVAN GRAHAM  Thank you, staff.

Ms. Berlin.

M5. BERLIN: Good morning, Commissioners.
Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak today.

Sprint is the leading provider of relay
service, providing service today in 30 states, Puerto
Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, the country of New Zealand,
and provided service for many years in Florida from
2005 -- excuse me -- until mid-2012.

Sprint appreciates having the opportunity to
comment on the draft RFP. We provided written comments
to staff and appreciate the changes that staff made to
accommodate some of Sprint's requests.

I am here today to speak to you about just one

item. It's something we also raised in written
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comments.

Section A-18 -- do you have a copy of the
draft RFP in front of you? Section A-18 is titled
"Contract Document.”"™ It says that the successful bidder
will have to sign a contract which includes the RFP,
response to RFP, clarifying documents, et cetera.
Sprint does not have any objection to this provision per
se. In fact, the section is exactly the same, it's
identical to the version that was in the RFP issued in
2004 and the next one issued in 2011.

Sprint's concern is that the ultimate
agreement is made up of several voluminous documents.
It is possible, it is even likely that there will be
some inconsistencies among the various documents. The
RFP does not say what happens if there's a conflict or
inconsistency.

Sprint is asking you to clarify the specific
order of priority the various documents will be given
that comprise the agreement. Staff recommends that you
do not need such a clarification; they say this on
page 6 of their recommendation in the second full
paragraph. Sprint respectfully disagrees with staff's
recommendation on this point.

As I mentioned, the language in proposed

Section A-18 of this draft RFP is the same as in 2004
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and 2011. Yet even though the RFP language in those

years was the same, the contract language regarding the
order of precedence was different in the two resulting
contracts.

We provided staff, and I hope you, I hope you
have a copy as well, with copies of verbiage from the
2004 RFP and copies of the contract Sprint signed in
2005 when it won the RFP.

You can see Section 21 of the 2004 RFP is
exactly the same as the proposed Section A-18 of the
current draft, which is also, I'll represent to you, the
same as 2011.

But if you please look at page 5 of the
contract document, Sprint's contract from 2005, it's
marked with a yellow tab, and here's what it says in
Section 12. "In the event of an inconsistency between
provisions of this Agreement, the RFP, and Sprint's
Response, the inconsistency shall be resolved by giving
precedence in the following order: 1, the terms and
conditions contained in this document; 2, Sprint's
response; 3, the RFP."

This is different than the order of priority
which you can see on page 6 of the staff recommendation
based on AT&T's current contract. So two identical RFPs

produced these two different contract sections.
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I'm here today asking that you approve the

order of priority for this RFP that you approved in the
2005 Sprint contract. That contract was in effect, as I
noted, for a three-year initial term with four annual
renewals, seven total years. And to our knowledge, the
language never caused any issue or problem.

More importantly, we think the order of
priority from the old Sprint contract correctly
prioritizes the winning bidder's obligations. Sprint's
response to the RFP will necessarily be more detailed
than the RFP itself. It explains how Sprint will carry
out its duties under the RFP. Excuse me.

Sprint's response to the RFP is Sprint's
commitment to you and the State of Florida and
represents in detail as clearly as Sprint can lay it out
exactly what you can expect if you choose Sprint to
provide the services.

To sum, to sum up, in the interest of clarity,
consistency, and certainty, Sprint urges the Commission
to adopt -- to either adopt its proposed additions to
this draft RFP or to make clear that the order of
priority as it was set forth in Sprint's contract will
appear in the final contract. Thank you.

CHAIl RVAN GRAHAM  Thank you, Ms. Berlin.

Commissioner Brown.
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COW SSI ONER BROWN: Thank you. And thank you

for pointing it out. I also have copies of your written
suggestions. And I did want to ask you a question about
the liquidated damages, but since you didn't raise it, I
may just move on to staff and have them address your
recommendation on the order of precedence.

Am I going to be addressing Ms. Cibula or --
okay. Ms. Page, can you please respond to Sprint's
suggestion regarding reverting back to the 2005 Sprint
contract that we had?

MS. PAGE: Yes, Commissioner. We believe that
it would be preferable for the RFP and the contract to
be consistent, and that the Commission should approve
the language in the RFP that states that the terms and
conditions in this contract come first, then the RFP,
then the relay provider's response. We believe that the
RFP contains the detailed specifications for the service
to be provided and that that should be given precedence
over the bidder's response.

COW SSI ONER BROWN: Have you foreseen any
complications or problems arising from the previous
language that we had in the, in the, in the language
that you're putting in this contract? Have we had
problems previously with that?

M5. PAGE: We are not aware of any problems,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Commissioner, no.

COW SSI ONER BROMN: I read it and I was —-- I
didn't think it was very clear, the order of precedence,
so I'm open to listening to my fellow Commissioners on
this. But if you don't foresee a problem with the way
that it has been done, then we might as well leave it as
is.

But the question I really wanted to ask the
companies, with the decline in traditional relay
services over the past few years and the decline in
minutes, has the industry contemplated a shift from the
landline, relay services for landline to, to mobile?
Have you contemplated ways to continue relay services,
recognizing that there has been a shift and there has
been a decline in traditional relay minutes?

M5. BERLIN. I wish I could answer that
question for you. I mean, I know our relay department
is focused on the issue of the decline in minutes. And
certainly Sprint provides, as far as I know, every
conceivable type of relay service: Wireless, wireline,
et cetera.

As far as how to, how to address the future
moving forward and the move to wireless, I don't, I

don't have that information. I'm sorry.

COVWM SSI ONER BROMN: It's more of a
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philosophical question, and if, if the industry is

looking at and contemplating that and what, what
mechanisms or ways you're going to address it in the
future. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GRAHAM  Was that a motion?

COW SSI ONER BROMWN: Move staff recommendation
as is, with the modification, oral modification.

CHAI RMVAN GRAHAM  Tt's been moved and
seconded, staff recommendation with the oral
modification.

Commissioner Balbis.

COW SSI ONER BALBI'S:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I just have a quick question for staff on the
order of precedence. And I agree with Commissioner
Brown as keeping it as is, but I am concerned if there
are inconsistencies between the documents. And if the
motion that's before us -- well, let me first ask are
the documents consistent in the RFP itself and then the
subsequent contract on what the order of precedence is?

M5. PAGE: The current AT&T contract and the
RFP are consistent at this time.

COW SSI ONER BALBI'S:  Okay. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN GRAHAM  Seeing no further
discussion, all in favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.)
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Any opposed? By your action, you have
approved staff recommendation -- excuse me -- on Item
Number 9 [sic] with the oral modifications.

(Agenda item concluded.)
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